

Note to file

Re: 81-03-036  
filed 1/14/81  
Permanent Order

Call  
Robert Jenkins  
736-9391

Register 81-03-036 Amends the following

1322-26-030

035 No Notice

050 No Notice

Notice No. 80-18-002 cited as legal notice  
sets forth the following only -  
1322-26-030 only

1322-26-035 } Will not be published  
-050 } in 1981 Supp. Longue  
will be returned to 1977 Status

YR 1/26/82

FORM OF ORDER AND TRANSMITTAL BY BOARD, COMMISSION, OR COUNCIL

State of Washington

Board of Trustees

(name of governing body)

Community College District 12

(name of institution)

Resolution No. 81-2

Administrative Order No.

(1) Be it resolved by the board of trustees of the Community College District 12

(institution)

acting at Olympia Technical Community College, Olympia, Washington

(place)

that it does promulgate and adopt the annexed rules relating to:

EMERGENCY PROCEDURES (WAC 132L-26)

(2) ALTERNATIVE A. Use only for Adoption of Permanent Rules.

80-18-002

This action is taken pursuant to Notice No. filed with the code reviser on 11/21/80. Such rules shall take effect:

- x pursuant to RCW 28B.19.050(2) at a later date, such date being

(2) ALTERNATIVE B. Use only for Adoption of Emergency Rules.

We, find that an emergency exists and that the foregoing order is necessary for the preservation of the public health, safety, or general welfare and that observance of the requirements of notice and opportunity to present views on the proposed action would be contrary to public interest. A statement of the facts constituting such emergency is:

Such rules are therefore adopted as emergency rules to take effect upon filing with the code reviser.

(3) Pursuant to the requirements of WAC 1-13-040 that each order shall set forth an appropriate statement of state statutory authority (fill in statement (a), (b), or (c) as appropriate):

(a) This rule is promulgated pursuant to RCW and is intended to administratively implement that statute.

(b) This rule is promulgated pursuant to RCW which directs that the

(institution)

has authority to implement the provisions of

(name of act or RCW citation)

x (c) This rule is promulgated under the general rule-making authority of the

Community College District 12

(institution)

as authorized in RCW Chapter 28B.10 & 28B.50

(4) The undersigned hereby declares that he has complied with the provisions of the Open Public Meetings Act (chapter 42.30 RCW), the Administrative Procedure Act (chapter 34.04 RCW) or the Higher Education Administrative Procedure Act (chapter 28B.19 RCW), as appropriate, and the State Register Act (chapter 34.08 RCW).

(5) The order being first recorded in the order register of this governing body is herewith transmitted to the Code Reviser for filing pursuant to chapter 28B.19 RCW and chapter 1-13 WAC.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED January 8, 1981

JAN 14 1981

By [Signature]

District President

Title

[Form CR-10: Effective 12/1/77]

STATE OF WASHINGTON FILED WSR 81-03-036

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 77-30, filed 9/1/77)

WAC 132L-26-030 EMPLOYEE NOTIFICATION--TIME. If the president declares a condition of suspended operations (~~((in accordance with WAC 132L-26-010))~~) and provides notification of this closure to employees (~~((by))~~) via local radio station transmission (~~((through the local stations))~~) at least one hour prior to the (~~((reporting time of an employee;))~~) employees' reporting time, (~~((and))~~) or by telephone or (~~((by))~~) personal contact prior to the time the individual employee would depart home for work, the provisions of WAC 251-22-240 would not apply. Employees not notified prior to their usual departure time from home would be covered by the provision of WAC 251-22-240. (Order 77-30, & 132L-26-030, filed 9/1/77.)

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 77-30, filed 9/1/77)

WAC 132L-26-035 RETURN TO WORK. If operations are suspended, employees are directed to contact the (~~((district dean of administration's))~~) administrator in charge of their office or other designated office prior to returning to work on the following day to determine whether the institution will be reopened or if partial staffing is required. Teaching personnel will contact the dean (~~((/director))~~) of the appropriate division for this purpose. (Order 77-30, & 132L-26-035, filed 9/1/77.)

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 77-30, filed 9/1/77)

WAC 132L-26-050 MANDATORY STAFFING. If sufficient volunteers cannot be found, the president shall have the authority to require employees to work. If the employees who are requested to work withhold their services (except for (~~((illness or prearranged leave not related to or precipitated by the suspended operation))~~)) extenuating circumstances as determined by the president they shall not be allowed to use compensatory time or annual leave (~~((=))~~), but will not be subject to any further disciplinary action. Employees will be called in reverse seniority. (Order 77-30, & 132L-26-050, filed 9/1/77.)